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directed to enclose the Governors
(Emoluments, Allowances and Privileges)
Amendment Bill, 1998, as passed by Lok
Sabha at its sitting held on the 4th August,
1998."

(av)

"In eccordance with the provisions of
rule 96 of the Rules of Procedure and
Conduct of Basiness in Lok Sabha, I am
directed to enclose the Salary, Allowances
and Pension of Members of Parliament
(Amendment) Bill, 1998, as passed by Lok
Sabha at its sitting held on the 4th August,
1998."

Sir, I lay a copy of each of the Bills on
the Table.

DISCUSSION ON FINAL REPORT
OF JAIN COMMISSION AND A.T.R.~
CONTD.

SHRI C. RAMACHANDRAIAH (Andhra
Pradesh): Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir, I thank you
for giving me this opportunity to speak. I was
rather privileged to hear the eloquent speeches
of the legal luminaries in this august House in
respect of a tragedy in which we had lost a
great leader. He was not only a leader of the
Congress party but of the whole nation. Sir,
the assassiration had taken place on 21st May,
1991. A Commission was constituted to
investigate the whole incident. Now, where is
the necessity for constituting a second
Commission? I would like to say that the terms
of reference which were given to the Verma
Commission should have been given to the first
Commission itself. All right. That has been
done. Unfortunately, the investigating
machinery or the law enforcing machinery,
whatever you may call it, after a lapse of
seventy months, has not been able to bring
out a conclusive report which could reveal the
truth about the assassination. Who are
responsible for it? I don't want to refer to
individuals or parties. Who is responsible for
eliminating the witnesses? Who is responsible
for missing files? Who has gone to the extent
of scrapping the Commission itself? The truth
has to come out. The guilty has to be punished.
Nobody has prevented them from doing it
except the people who are levelling allegations
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in this House. We are equally interested to
know the truth as the other Members sre. But
unfortunately, they have created a blockade for
free investigation so that the world cosld not
know the truth.

In spite of the fact that it took 70 months,
this Report is inconclusive. This is
incongruous. There arz a number of
inconsistencies in this Report. It was pointed
out by the earlier speakers and a reading of the
Report proves that. It has not brought out the
truth. The Member's perception is that it didn’¢
properly investigate the matter. Let there be a
full-fledged investigation and, unfortunately,
the Government doesn't have any other option.
If the Government rejects ihe Report, the other
Members would say that they have suppressed
the truth, They don't want to embarrass the
Members. They cannot accept the Report in
toto. Mr. Jethmalani has stated that the entire
Report has been accepted. The Government has
to say whether the Report has been accepted
in toto or not. I don't think that they have
accepted it in toto. A request has been made to
constitute an independent agency. Is there any
institution which is independent in this
country, which has not been diluted, whose
independence has not been eroded? First, let
us have an introspection. What is meant by an
independent agency? During the 40 years of
rule could you give the CBI, the prime
investigating organisation in the country,
independence? So, what is the suggestion? The
Minister was very correct in asking what the
suggestion is to give this institution an
independent image. It is very difficult. If an
agency of your choice is constituted, you will
be satisfied. But the other Members will not
rely on it. How can we make this agency an
independent one? So, the only option for the
Government, as was suggested, is to constitute
a Multi-Disciplinary Menitoring Agency. It can
freely investigate and bring out the truth so
that the culprits can be brought to book.

Sir, in the Memorandum of Action Taken,
the Government have said that they have
accepted the Commission's recommendation
that "Chandraswami’s alleged involvement and
complicity should be probed further.” The
Report has also described Mr. Subramanyam
Swamy as an unreliable witness. It has been
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suggested that the proposed agency should make
further inquiries into Mr. Swamy's role including
his visit to London along with
Mr. Chandraswami, which has becn described
as a mystery. One thing I couldn't understand.
Why do these so-called "Swamis" play such a
vital role in our politics? Why are we so fond
of these Swamis? Are they going to solve the
problems of this country? Then let us pray to
these Swamis to bring prosperity to the nation.
Let them solve all these terrorist problems, Let
them remove poverty in the country. They
include right from Dhirendra Brahmachari to
Chandraswami. We are more after these
Swamis. These Swamis are playing havoc with
the nation.

Sir, the Final Report has also suggested that
there is a foreign hand behind the LTTE in the
assassination. It has got its own international
ramifications. They have to be unearthed. Sir,
it is clear from the ATR that there are certain
loose ends and grey areas that need to be looked
into intensively. The House would possibly
agree that since some political personalities also
appear to be the subject of controversy and
foreign contacts also need probing, let us not be
emotional to come to any abrupt conclusions or
final decisions now. A patient, more judicious
and deeper investigation might, perhaps, throw
some more light on various aspects and the real
culprits and [ hope that the real culprits can be
brought to book by the long arm of the law, even
if there is some delay. So, let the proposed
agency be constituted without any further delay
with proper powers, with the so-called
independent image and with proper instructions
to complete its assigned work in a determined
but impartial manner and report their findings
within a fixed time-frame. Thereafter, we can
take a comprehensive view of the realities that
might emerge and take appropriate actions on
various fronts and against the real culprits. There
is one more thing which I want to say before |
conclude. The Interim Report has been given.
We have relied more on Interim Report. We have
gone to the extent of dethroning a Government.
You say that the Interim Report is different.
When the Final Report has come, how can the
Interim Report be taken into consideration? The
Final Report will be the conclusive part of the
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inquiry. Whatever findings that have been given
in the Final report are based on the exhaustive
investigation. So, you have an introspection, you
have faced an election which was very dear to
the nation and you have paid the penalty. Thank
you, Sir, for giving me this opportunity.
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SHRIMD. SALIM: Sir, something is wrong
somecwhere.,

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
SANATAN BISI): They are finding it
out.
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SHRI O. RAJAGOPAL (Madhya Pradesh):
Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir, we are discussing the
Jain Cotnmission's Report which pertains to
the murder of our former Primer Minister and
President of a national political party. All of
us are very much concerned and the general
consensus here has been that this is an issue
which we should consider not on party lines
but as a national issue. I entirely endorse that
viewpoint. Now there are certain aspects which
have already been covered. One aspect is as to
who were the persons who actually took part
in this very act of murder or who were directly
connected with it. They have been identified
and the Special Investigation Team (SIT) of
the CBI under the leadership of Shri Kartikeyan
has done a wonderful job in the matter of
investigation as well as in prosecution, and it
has ended in conviction of most of the accused
persons. The matter is pending in appeal. I
would not like to make any comments about
that, but T would like to place on record my
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appreciation of the way in which the SIT has
performed its job to the full satisfaction. So, that
aspect is over.

The second aspect is regarding the persons
who are behind this dastardly murder. It has
been accepted on all hands by speakers from
all sides that it has been the work of the LTTE.
Then, what was their motivation? That has also
been referred to and I don't want to go into
details of all that. The way in which they could
function in this country is a matter of great
concern.

The third aspect is regarding the
international forces, external forces and the
foreign hand which actually helped the LTTE
or international forces who caused this murder
through the hands of LTTE. That is a matter
which requires detailed investigation. That is

" what the Jain Commission has recommended.

It is exactly for that purpose, a special team is
being constituted under the leadership of CBIL.
It is a special team, Multi-Disciplinary
Monitoring Agency, in which people from
External Affairs Ministry, people from Finance
Ministry are involved, which is a necessity. It
has been said that what is required is an
independent agency. Shri Ram Jethmalani has
already pointed out that an independent agency
outside the legal framework is not possible; it
has to be within the legal framework; CBI is
the right body which has the power to
investigate and operate throughout the country
in an effective manner, as-has been shown
through the SIT performance in Rajiv Gandhi
Murder case. They will have to go further into
certain aspects like financial transactions; who
paid money, from which sesrce; in what
manner it was used, how it was distributed,
who were the beneficiaries are the aspects
which could be beiter handled by on authority
directly under the jurisdicsion of the Finance
Ministry. The operation in foreign countries is
involved; for that purpose the role and
contribution of the External Affairs Ministry
is significant. Only they can do that. Therefore,
the Multi-Disciplinary body in which CBI,
Finance Ministry, External Affairs Ministry
have arole is a right body which can effectively
deal with the situation.

Regarding the opgration of LTTE, it has to
be further inquired into because this House has
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been very much concemed and agitated over the
terrorist activities, sometimes targeted against
innocent persons, sometimes targeted against
political leaders and important persons. That
they are operating here, aided directed and
abetted by foreign forces, is a matter which
concerns the country very much. Even today
morming we were very much agitated regarding
terrorist activities in Jammu and kashmir. So,
this issue of foreign body operating in our
country and eliminating political leaders with
whom they do not see eye to eye, either for
political reasors or financial consideration is
a very serious matter. Now it is in this context
that the role of LTTE and the forces which
helped them becomes very, very important. You
shpuld bear in mind that LTTE has not come
into picture in our country just after 1989 or
just before 1991 only. After all, they were
helped, aided, financially helped by different
Governments in this country for the last so
many years, at least from 1983 onwards. It is
on record that the AIADMK Government of
MGR, later on the DMK Government were
actively assisting them with the knowledge and
the active assistance and help of the Central
Government. We should have some idea of the
nature of the LTTE activities and only then can
we properly appreciate the issue. Just before
the assassination of Shri Rajiv Gandhi in the
year 1991, murder of Padmanabha and 15
others took place in Chennai in 1990. He was
the leader of EPRLF an organisation of Tamils
of Sri Lanka. For the benefit of those who may
not be aware, I would mention that apart from
LTTE ther¢ were other Bodies of Tamilians
operating in Sri Lanka for the purpose of
obtaining freedom.

There were three or four organisations, The
LTTE under the leadership of Shri Prabhakaran
was eliminating the leaders of these
organisations one after the other. For exasmple,
Shri Robert, the leader of an organisation called
PLOT was murdered in 1990. The leader of
another organisation called TULF, Shri
Amrithalingam, was also eliminated by the
LTTE. Then there was another powerful
organisation called EPRLF under the leadership
of Shri Padmanabha. He was sought to be

“eliminated in Sri Lanka. He came to India. He
sought asylum. The Government of India gave
asylum, political protection. He was under the
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guardianship of the Government of India. It was
at that time on 19.6.90, he was eliminated in
Madras. At that time, the DMK was in power.
According to reports, the Government was
actively assisting LTTE. I will just read out a
few lines from a report. "It is brutal murder of
ERPLF leader Padmanabha along with 15 others
in'Madras on June 19, 1990. The incident has
resurrected the memory of the impunity with
which the LTTE could operate in India." The
Commission has quoted two reports of the
Intelligence Bureau that speak of Karunanidhi
being aware of the eliminating of EPRLF leaders
by LTTE hit-squad. Then reports were filed on
June 28, 1990, just nine days after the murder
of Padamanabha, referring to 'the Chief Minister'
— referring to Shri Karunanidhi —"informing
Nateshan...." — this Nateshan is an LTTE
activist who was interacting with the Chief
Minister and the DMK Government on behalf
of the LTTE operating in Tamil Nadu —"...to
provide advance information regarding the
LTTE movements and also sought details of
locations of LTTE hideouts."” For what purpose?
The purpose was to direct the police to keep
away from such places. This is the way in which
the LTTE operation was being aided, assisted
and helped by the DMK Government. This was
brought to-the notice of the Government of India
by the Intelligence Bureau reports on 28th June,
1990. ... (Titerruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN  (SHRI
SANATAN BISI): He is mentioning the page
number . ... (/nterruptions)... Mr. Rajagopal,
please indicate page number.
... (Interruptions)...

SHRI O. RAJAGOPAL: Sir, I am quoting
from India Today. ... (Interruptions)...

SHRI V.P. DURAISAMY (Tamil Nadua):
Sir, he is a senior Member. ... (Interruptions)...
He should not quote like this from a newspaper.
... (Interruptions)...

THE  VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
SANATAN BISI): Please take your seat. You
can speak when your turn comes.

SHRI O. RAJAGOPAL.: Sir, I am quoting
from India Today dated 17.11.97.
... (Interruptions)... This report has specifically
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mentioned about the Interim Report of the Jain
Commission. ... (Interruptions)... It has not
mentioned about the Final Report. Regarding
the Interim Report, a point was made by Shri
Kapil Sibal that it is not just an Interim Report.

5.00 PM.

it is a comprehensive report regarding
certain aspects which are to be looked into and
it has been specifically mentioned that that
report cannot be overlooked. It is not written
off. It is still prevalent. It is valid. Therefore,
whatever observations are contained in the
Interim Report are valid unless it is superseded
by the second report.

Now, Mr. Jain also quoted another report.
He claims, "The Chief Minister also told
Natesan..." — that is the link between the DMK
and the Government — "...that killing of
Padmanabha was a necessity and so also Mr.
Varadaraja Perumal and that Natesan should
ensure that Karunanidhi was to be taken into
confidence before such acts are committed.”
The Commission has also recorded the
evidence of the former Home Secretary of the
State, Shri R. Nagarajan, which further indicts
Mr. Karunanidhi. The Commission says, "Mr.
Nagarajan has deposed that the D.G.P.
informed him that the Chief Minister has asked
him..."- — that is the D.G.P. — "...that the
police need not evince keen interest to trace
out the culprits in the Padmanabha massacre
till his arrival the next day for further
instructions from him." It is this attitude of
the DMK Government which enabled the LTTE
hit-men to eliminate Padmanabha along with
fifteen other people in Madras and to safely to
out and escape to Sri Lanka without any
hindrance. It is specifically mentioned here. If
that is enough to damage Mr. Karunanidhi ...
(Interruptions)...

THE  VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
SANATAN BISI): Please wait
(Interruptions)... First take my permission ...
(Interruptions)... Mr. Margabandu, please, sit
down ... (Interruptions)... Mr. Virumbi, please,
take your seat ... (Inferruptions)...

. SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI (Tamil
Nadu): Sir, one minute. The point is totally
(different ... (Interruptions)... | wanted to make
a point ... (Interruptions)...
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THE  VICE-CHAIRMAN  (SHRI
SANATAN BISI): For what purpose? ...
(Interruptions)... No, no. Please tell me the
purpose ... (Interruptions)... Please take your
seat ... (Interruptions)... Mr. Margabandu,
please take your seat ... (Interruptions)...

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI: Sir,
whatever observations he has made, it.does not
mean that it is the observation of the
Commission ... (Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN  (SHRI
SANATAN BISI): You speak when your tum
comes ... (Interruptions)...

SHRI O. RAJAGOPAL: Sir, the report of
the Commission is ... (Interruptions)...

THE  VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
SANATAN BISI): Mr. Margabandu, do not
stand up without taking my permission ...
(Interruptions)... First, you raise your hand;
then I will allow yeu ... (Interruptions)...

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI: Sir,
they do not want the truth to come Ow. ...
(Interruptions)... They wanted to malign ...
(Interruptions)...

SHRI O. RAJAGOPAL: Who wanted to
malign ... (Interruptions)... That has been
mentioned in the Jain Commission's Report ...
(Interruptions)... There it was made clear that
there was a secret understanding between the
LTTE and “Shri Karunanidhi
(Interruptions)... That is the situation ...
(Interruptions)...

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI: Sir,
the-hon. Member is not aware of the conference
... (Interruptions)... The present hon. Prime
Minister has assured ... (Interruptions)... You
are not aware of that ... (Intertiptions)...

SHRI O. RAJAGOPAL: The Commission
has rightly pointed out that the murder of
Padmanabha...(Interruptions)...

THE  VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
SANATHAN BISI): Those things are already
there...(Interruptions)...

SHRI O. RAJAGOPAL: He says that it is
relevant in the context.of finding out the
motivation, the manner and the circumstances
of the murder of shri Rajiv Gandhi. That is the
point.
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THE  VICE-CHAIRMAN  »IE:¢
SANATAN BISI) Now, please conclude.

SHRI O. RAJAGOPAL: Sir, | wanted to
take the whole time of my party.

THE  VICE-CHAIRMAN
SANATAN BISI): The time is limited.

SHRI O. RAJAGOPAL: The point which I
am going to make is a vital point. I think, my
party has the time. There are some more points
to be clarified ... (Jnterruptions)...

THE  VICE-CHAIRMAN
SANATAN BISD): There is the time, but you
have to conclude ... (Interruptions)...

SHRI Q. RAJAGOPAL: The Commission
has pointed out that if the Government was very
serious and if they had taken sufficient,
effective action regarding the murder of
Padmanabha, the murder of Shri Rajiv Gandhi
would not have taken place ... (/nterruptions)...

THE  VICE-CHAIRMAN  (SHRI
SANATAN BISI): Why are both of you
standing? (Interruptions). You will get time and
you speak at that time. You will get enough
time, to speak on these things. (Interruptions)
Why are you standing? Mr. Rajagopal, please
conclude now.

SHRI O. RAJAGOPAL: I have some more
points to comment on.

THE  VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
SANATAN BISI): They are already there in
the ATR. These things have already been stated.

SHRI TRILOKI NATH CHATURVEDI
(Uttar Pradesh) He wants to highlight them.

SHRI O. RAJAGOPAL: The Commisson
points out that the Tamil Nadu Government
ought to have requested the CBI to inquireinto
the Padmanabha murder which they did not
do. In fact, now also it is being repeated. They
have not learnt a proper lesson after
Padmanabha murder or even the Rajiv Gandhi
murder. Even now ... (Interruptions).

THE  VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
SANATAN BISI): The point is that when you
are completely accepting the Action Taken
Report and again you have stated...
(Interruptions).

(SHRI

(SHRI,
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SHRI O. PATACGOP~L. That is only one
senten~c Lo - give the reasonc. That
i3 what + »m iving to do. As pointed out in the
Commission Report. the DMK Government
ought to have referred the Padmanabha murder
case for investigation to the CB1 which the
DMK Government did not do. My point is,
even now they are continuing that mischief. In
an attempt to eliminate the Leader of a political
party, Shri Advaniji by means of the
Coimbatore bomb blasts there is a widespread
demaad for the investigation of that case which
covers four States, Tamil Nadu, Kerala, Andhra
Pradesh and Karnataka, because various
incidents have taken place in these four States.
Their demand is that this case should also be
sent over to the CBI. That the CBI should
investigate this is the demand, but the
Government is refusing to do that. I am only
pointing out to you how they refused
investigation regarding the Padmanabha case
also. 1 am referring in this context ...
(Interruptions) Now my point is not about the
murder of an individual. Not even just the
murder of a political leader. It is a case of
murder of a leader of a political movement by
a foreign force. Even now this is happening.
That is what I want to stress. Mr. Advani was
sought to be eliminated by the bomb blasts in
Coimbatore by placing bombs at 13 places due
to which 65 persons died. Now, the whole
attempt has been to belittle it. The Tamil Nadu
police went on saying that the bombs were
placed one furlong away. Actually, it was so
close by. The police was saying there was no
human bomb. Now, it has come out that there
were six human bombs. They were saying that
there was no political motivation. The whole
thing has come out. There was political
motivation. My point is that even after
Padmanabha murder, even after Rajiv Gandhi
murder, the attempt to eliminate Shri Advani,
the leader of a’political party took place in
Tamil Nadu. Therefore, there is every reason
that we should give due consideration to the
recommendation of the Government of India
that Shri Karunanidhi should be interrogated.
Nobody is alleging that he is a culprit, that he
should be punished; that is not the point. If
there are suspicious circumstances, especially
regarding character, the way in which he was
behaving, the way *  * ... (Interruptions).

F e

*Expunged as ordered by the Chair.
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In this case it is absolutely essential.

SHRI C.P. THIRUNAVUKKARASU
(Pondicherry): It should be expunged.
(Interruption)

THE  VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
SANATAN BISI) What is that? What did he
say? (Interruption). Please take your seat.
(Interruption) What did you say, Mr.
Rajagopal? (Interruption) What did he say?
(Interruption) Yes, yes, it is already expunggd.
Now, Mr. Rajagopal, please conclude. all these
things are already there.

SHRI O. RAJAGOPAL: Therefore, Sir, my
submission is that political murders have taken
place in Tamil Nadu consistently. In view of
all that has happened after Rajiv Gandhi's
assassination, the situation demands that the
Government of India should conduct an
enquiry, should conduct a detailed
investigation. The course of action taken by
the Government of India in appointing a Multi-
disciplinary Monitoring Agency is the right
course of action. I compliment the Government
on this right course of action.

THE  VICE-CHAIRMAN  (SHRI
SANATAN BISI): Shri Naresh Yadav. Yadaviji,
two Members are there from your party.

SHRIN.K.P. SALVE (Maharashtra): Sir, on
a point of procedure. The Supplementary List
of Business has been circulated. Apart from
this, we have the pending Business. Therefore,
could we have a reasonable idea as to what
would be the schedule, what would be the time-
table? How long are we expected to sit?

THE  VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
SANATAN BISI): In the morning, it was
decided that whatever Government Busioess
would come, we would take up.

SHRI N.K.P. SALVE: Sir, as you can see
from the Revised List of Business, there is no
other Government Business, excepting the
Government Motion on the Final Report of the
Jain Commission. The rest of it is not
Government Business. Apart from the time that
we will be taking to complete the discussion
on the Jain Commission’s Report, if we have
to take up the Government Business listed in
the Supplementary List of Business, it would
take seven-eight hours,
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THE  VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
SANATAN BISI): In the moming, we decided...

SHRI N.K.P. SALVE: Sir, kindly enlighten
us as to what is likely to be the time-table or
schedule for completing this Business, plus the
pending Business.

THE  VICE-CHAIRMAN <. (SHRI

SANATAN BISI): In the morning, it was
decided that we will take up all the Business.

SHRIN.K.P. SALVE: I would submit to you
again, respectfully, that the Supplementary List
of Business has now come. If there is going to
be a discussion on this, what is the time for it?
(Interruptions) Or, there is not going to be any
discussion on this? This is what I want to know.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
SANATAN BISI): I will enquire.

SHRI N.K.P. SALVE: If we are going to
pass this without discussion, what about the
pending Business? After we complete the
discussion on the Jain Commission's Report,
there is no other Government Business. What
do we do then?

TS W TEHe w1 faery e Tl €

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN  (SHRI
SANATAN BISI): I am repeating the same
thing. In the morning, it was decided that we
will take up all this. Thereafter, the Business
stated here, listed here.

SHRI N.K.P. SALVE: Therefore, Sir, can 1
take it that we pass this without discussion and
carry on with the rest of Business listed in the
Revised List of Business?

THE  VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
SANATAN BISI): Let us see. Let the Minister
come,

AN HON. MEMBER: He has already come.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN  (SHRI
SANATAN BISI): One is absent. Now, Naresh
Yadavji, you can start.
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=g v=rEg | i 9 v w1 Ad® deiy o
Jriam@E F fovmsgn{ PMagadd 3
Y ARt ot wfre fose S, T Youert
S, TR dER RGeSt A o fagr
TG D w9 axwfEe f o
B SrmvrEy g, B wen ¢ TR aw ww



139 Discussion on F.R. of

TR e & 1 g & fou «gd W @ 9 € el
g W) I & fou agn gER 99 € 6 W dw
& @yt %1 gheifE 3 @ g W
T

T AE Ul vl AR F 3HET HR e w
@ o mg o aeEi AT Fen TR E fw
7E HHe TS i F1 § ET 99 FHeR w1
frird i o= Wel S Tg @ R T EA H, T
3 o € T 9 ol geumm & <t | =g
fam (@ &1 i ot 97 w9 FE =meE 6w
¥ 77 O o TR e # sl s gea # wn
T Tl w1 T S AR 5 T ® e
iy e =2 & T S

[ STgvmafe wEEa Ao g8 1]

¥ g e IR R S HHE # RO B
I FNA H a3 W ¥ And €
wfea +1 7 9 1998 ) FafEe ] A @R
T ¥ 31 Jor @ o W S femi aw d
T FHE 99 TN Sa g ¢ | a9 fean i
2 TOER foraet TR & 59 S e @ R
& AR H? a9 To fads 39 fégeam & 5 T
Bt F & < ST ST #1 95 W IRl H
o7 30 TR Y T8 S R @ o e
S ¥ 1 979 s € wiiwg @ wrd off fuid
s iR fid ¥ eR § & w1 & fou ofea
HoamfigmRsa sl i@ aw
T &, ) e g 7t ¥ 1 e g o 9 Ted
¥ & 71 S 99 91 F 99 FwEvE F:1RR
& AR H A FTEH T T S o, I
% 50 91 & "o Wt ST & 99 39 9 |
it g 82 s ansft 9 W 39 e § TR
T ¢ FF o et off w T [ A s
Fre feivd Tiftas + | Tafon e i gE & 9iY
W@ FuH | Jale TSig mdt w1 e &
R == AT, A orv vy Qfee
5 7q T # R sidsht # &) 2fes =) Tt
R # =t Frh ¥ A DD S aren st
2 ofFT g3 = wrwrslt @ it 3m ¥ e EL
AR, IO FE IoH 1 ¢ 30 a0 F Sk
B T Tt Wl %) IO 9 @ X, S
WM AR FW@ T 9t T Tw Y ety
smTg & | wersh fo T foe & wm ¥

[ Segweas (o weaa fafe) dot 3e1 ]

[RAIYA SABHA]

Jain Commission & ATR_ 140

TRy, dfE STt At fd it # & wwiey
SN ¥ AR Wi & ad ot # s |\
TG T

TP, 99 TS 9 4% § TR 9 Wt )
29 #, aft +ff FF A FH ot F w=wEt
NS, @l wER F s W R aRd
TR 29 T B e ¥, < ot ¥ e
3 9% A §ff Faeit ) gt 7 goan v
B-Forat gen o i gE-TR W aneeia
e wEgl T W wt gen gF, €9 e
INerg S H TN g, A 9 AR e i
I T g, Wa-uy # v € it +1
T g SR o/ ¥w weltg Wikt w e ¥
() ofed T fas F) 7 T aT®
A oA rd WA R M| o ot 3 I
o T SR Fer ¢, AHE Fert 1w
ot 73 v H ¥ Wt 6 o Adt g s ggam
F1 FT U 5 7@ g @ wg {2 w5 o
A T, ITAAY WY, A A1 FE A W)
T A @ TEaeT F G T g @ andt
T T FE1ST 1 TS TEI @ T {1 7w
1 SR T 2 W & we e, T,
YT, JoT, FER 3R 9% WA wem # ot
AT T H & T wE w0 5 g fum
WY | & T=aTE g e gl F1 S =e
12w TE F 9 eita i e gl R,
TNl 1€t o fohae] AR St @159 2w T I oft
fafire i ¥, S ff et amfer ¥, v

- 76l %o a8 TS FHEF TR T T TER F

39 oS # iR @ wiee | e O 3@ W
F1 U g WA ¥ R wa wE §, WER
frdt =1 st @ fF9 v @ vea R}, gfim
37 ¥ iR T fou wah | wEr g wrad
F1 ST =1 ) gufeT Syarerg Téeg, § s
ey § ¢ wEN 9gm fF wn B U
FR I F, 9] Wadae § FR I @& ™
T 90 #1 S AR wé 7w o o S, A
T & O 3l T oAt R TW A W)
e @ fF @R ) 9 o ok o 9%
T GO T o W | EWS o v it B
a1 & w1 TR HUYH A9 | TR FHEE BT
't T Wifte = fen, ot s & ot v
@ 6 & w4 19 3| W@ B
T4 1 A i 6 o 30 IR ¥ 9 FHYE



141 Discussion on F.R. of

T dam ot A7 FRE { R S R e
AR ft S5 giwmafoem ¥
Hh & TG ued T > g 3R T § 9 20 THGR
w1 3 gd 1 T WIS THEE T R
Y AT T | TE EFH FAR W & A T
T TR 37 | SE0 WOER A & 9. W
FHITA 3 iR qfge =t § 9% fik & <fas
w1 ¥ I o } 5 9w 9 S 1 wm T
TN T 3 FHE T ROUR 7 S FA E,
Sl 9 gEE %y ot ag ¥, afFT @
TE A =Ted & R T Wi w1 v a3 Sh
iR fagm wifudt 3 w7 & it ¥ 70 9% 5@
R B2 i g e MR E? F awas
ook e W wha €7 anus Far = ¥ ol fem
@ H R R T A R Zw (em 1?2 99w
T 7 B ¥ A HHW LTI FoH T TR I
a1 e T € v= we T amEa €
wuEh ¥ ot =it ¥ ofeA 98 v § ¥ o
¥? vafon S wrivm =) S e ond € o @
o} fon Tt 3 wE R addh I TG o
T | ST TR R 2 e < Wi W et R
I aE T F3 90 T T8l g | Fifw S
st €9 T AW F1 I =R § 39w w@
e & ot 78 s sTgmRd | Wt & ff oeiE
Tt ® g ggiE |t ey $9 A 9%
T Ao T 2 o T R 7 o wg
® UES T F91 ey oY ? 3R i wE dam
T? Fg $A TEE T2 TT WA© AW a9 TAR
23 & w7 @ € iR 3 sie wae B
i # v S e ¥2 71 9w oft S 9 ¥
o6 Tt it <t =1 W fEe o A @
FHd & @R T G5 A T S w7 T &
A T GEEE HOA1 T 91 3R g & e

# aERE ff fRey drmm T ® T wte

o faad 371 TUm o . (SHEaE) i,
# agd vt T ¢ gw o I e g
e T WRE T o9 a9 § FE R A R
STFA |IeH 3 THH YIS, A W g R
R ot WEHER Fh e T g2

T % @ wum e S T wanfe =tE
Y qREn =aey § gl e 4 ) i 3w AR
# Iyoey gERA % FrEvE e e Fi
T4 TE? W ue & AR aw ® R
IR o s A w7 gen, T 6 g,

[4 AUGUST, 1998] Jain Commission & ATR 142

wHiarmaRa R IR ATI A
forz 1 anfie wema & @) 42 3= nfde WM
¥ & fou fem 3 ¢ vamen g ofk foz 1
W W d BN T O A e, T o 9
Yehrel # A =fen | 59 % srfafiea W ol wEre
e €, 9% ot wFe &3 Tfew)

weE, I HrieH e & TR oga ar aierd
A @ 5 394 fog © - Al T
AT 33§ FE I K W s R
I i {7 7 ad o e ol 3 & W’ S
FHit e st 31 1 off 7 98 o, R g R
itz § & Arft, T e | wew-yaed W H
TRE TR A TE T S T 15 AT A
Felvd FON? T 39 e A T am §1T,
A3 § w7 T T om-aE wEmE $
T Hrfaret w1 e iR o T e #
o T, & T | i Y ot 3a m e T
fom o @ & 0 0 TR 9 ST, T8 SER
AT ST 3G S i e GrE HT e T 2
TRYEE, T8 T e & 5 welia il S e S =g
fig & ah w9 w14 99 0 ol v T
=i § ot Toriife Wikdl & Tart w1 sRaH
N A Y, W vy b g S R d
W F g € TR wdl, Teia T s et
Tl ) g e &, Tl i 38 2w gwl 4 A
HI A B TR | 0 e 39 B @ g
T o Fera T ) el | e i @ ofE
Y T HI T H G B o wEd W@ B, Fhg
qiER & g 3 off o1r1 o &, 9% 3w < fou o
iR 3@ F 9/ ¥ 3 T FIE B U FE A
O T gaRT SR gefl e, 9% i R @ W
21 zufou & 9t qrfea’ @ st 9 B
T W WEHR 8 AE HEN =een §fF A
TAAR. T § 39 I G Wil IR-aR 9T FE
® 75 70 Ifeeanw 7@ e 9, @ w0
TerifgeRTer TE fa s | 7ekE, T S § U
Fer U@ R § 6 R s, wie e,
ST EIORT, SR I § I H A W | TR e
3, < Terevn, 2 erer ol et T EaR
IR e 98 T = ® e T IS Py e
oz e R g o § T T e Y
Uifszargs T o @ {1 saien & o & wmeam
TEHR & ST FE F 50 A0S Y WS 1
& HEy @ § WHER ww a9R I 2 fR fH



143 Discussion on F.R. of

fafre =faa o fret off =afm 2} oo 1 3o
T B 8§, i T S w5 Rt R,
AW B T =i F P F R WE R ¥ AR
o I T 1 TR ) R SRiTd W

wéRE, oia A & Wi N wrea § b R
e & W T w0 W afes St st
39 <F 9_F S A %, T @ mma d e
wal FEed & WA Q@ SE w0 g
HifE s & W g9 S 7§ gmE §
ot w9 S R WA on wel, ofeA
TR a1y et ferE o & wiw s & 9%
T HH HA-RIR W, <01 e a8t s |

(Evavfa wiaar demit ]

qET QA TR ST TRIBT FF 70 T TE
@ T &1 FoFR 7 @ v, F1§ gud veA e
T H FR AV TR, M I o 9R R
IME HE = § o we A e § 1o F ofw
3 T weitg i w5 e 7 ek AR
T Wy @ T 5 T B 9w o W)
TEHR A g IR oTER FrEEE iR
o fr s e E, e tew s ¢ 3mS
fooq Y iR & ol 3 T weda ¥ wife
2 3¢ 1 o = el & Si qn A e =ea
T 6 39 T S wive 7 vl T w1
T HIA 8, T€ W@ U B T S AN I
FE IR TAATH|

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Shri C.P
Thirunavukkarasu. From your party, two names
have been given over here, Mr. Duraisamy and
yourself. .

SHRI V.P. DURAISAMY: Madam, let him
consume my time also.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Okay. There
are 14 minutes. We haverto conclude the debate.
Today is the last dgy?ef the Session We should
have the reply of the Home Minister soon. So,
please speak within the stipulated time.

SHRI C.P. THIRUNAVUKKARASU: Hon.
Deputy Chairman, and my dear friends, I am
very happy that Mr. Ramachandra pillai and Mr.
Chitharanjan have supported our cause in this
issue. As far as Mr. Kapil Sibal is concerned, he
is an eminent lawyer and he has submitted his
arguments on behalf of the Congress. He is an
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authority on the Constitution and the provisions
of Article 32 and Article 226 of the Constitution
are in his hands. Unfortunately, we have not *
Mr. Kapil Sibal. On the other hand, the Congress
have * him to speak on their behalf. If we had *
him, he would have argued our case and
established that we have innocent of the affair
(Interruptions).

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: He was not*.
He is:a Member of the House. D't use that
word.. (Interruptions). I will correet it. It is not
fair for you to use that word for a Member of
Parliament who is a Member of this House, of
that party.

SHRIC.P. THIRUNAVUKKARASU: Much
obliged.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: That part
should be removed. You cannot * a Member of
Parliament. He is not paid for that by the party.
He is an elected Member of the House. Please
don't use that word. Then somebody would say,
somebody * Mr. Jethmalani. (/nterruptions).

SHRI VAYALAR RAVI! (Kerala): He is the
lawyer engaged by the DMK. How much have
you paid? (Interruptions).

SHRI C.P. THIRUNAVUKKARASU:
Unfortumately, we cannot engage Mr. Jethmalani
because he has become the Minister for Urban
Development.

Madam, as far as I zzn concerned, 1 am a
poor lawyer from Pondicherry appearing in petty
courts. I am not aware of the constitutional
provisions, I am not aware of the Company Law,
I am not having any ucrative practice.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You are a
lawyer and you did not read the Constitution of
India! How did you pass your degree
examination?

SHRI C.P. THIRUNAYUKKARASU: That
is different. Knowing the Constitution, reading
for and passing an cxamination, is one thing.
But practising the Constitution and arguing
matters is quite another. As far as the advecates
practising in mofussil courts are concerned, we
know the Cr. P.C., the IPC and the Evidence
Act as they are. On that basis, I would like to
submit this. Mr. Kapil Sibal pointed out that 21

‘Wuoﬂhedbyd\eﬂu’r.
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pe‘rsons had been indicted by the Jain
Commission and suggested that all those persons
should be proseculed as such. For that purpose,
he cited page 30 of the ATR. Whereas 21 names
have been mentioned, out of that 21, in the ATR,
19 names have been deleted. By virute of the
provisions contained in Section 319(2) of the
Code of Criminal Procedure the Designated
Court has not impleaded them as a party to the
proceedings, and as such, they have deleted their
names from the proceedings. The ATR has
accepted Jain report in toto. But unfortunately,
Subbulakshmi Jagdishan and Padmanabham
have been asked to make an inquiry into the
_matter. On the one hand, a stand has been taken
to delete #ie names of 21 persons, then it wili
be good. On the other hand, taking out the names

of two persens out of a list of 21 persons, was -

not in accordance with the law. Since
Subbulakshmi belongs to the DMK party, her
name has been included in the ATR and a
direction has been given to take further action
this matter or an inquiry may be made by the
Multi-Disciplinary Monitoring Agency.

Now, I would like to come to page 43 of the
ATR. It has been stated here that Shri M.
Karunanidhi was also not interrogated. On many
matters his interrogation was quite relevant. 1
do not know whether it is a recommendation or
a conclusion or an observation. On the role of
Shri M. Karinanidhi, the Commission has not
made serious observations in its Interim Repout.
It has stated that "From the evaluation of the
material the conclusion is irresistible that there
was tacit support to the LTTE by Shri M.
Karunanidhi and his Government and law
enforcement agencies. Taking such observations
in the Interim Report into consideration together
with the misgivings expressed by the
Commission in its Final Report, the Government
have decided to entrust the Mukli-Disciplinary
Monitoring Agency with the responsibility to
decide how to proceed further in the matter.”
As far as this paragraph is cancerned, two things
are available in this para. One is tacit support to
the LTTE and the other is misgivings expressed
by the Cammission in its Final Report. As far
as the question of tacit suppert is concerped, 1
would like to submit before this august House
that there is no indictment of any individual or
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organisation or party regarding any criminal
conspiracy to assassinate Rajiv Gandhi in the
Interim Report. As far as Justice Jain is
concerned, he has said: "I had not peinted out
the name of any individual or organisation or
party regarding any crimina conspiracy in the
assassination of Rajiv Gandhi.” Once Justice
Jain had said that he has not puinted out the
narmne of any individual or organisation or party
with respect to the conspiracy to assassinate Mr.
Rajiv Gaadhi, making a furthes inquiry into the
matter was not warranted. As far as the question
of support to the LTTE was concerned, [ would
like to say that if a person had gone to Ceylon
stealthi{y, without a passport, and met
Prabhakaran in Sri Lanka, had a dialogue with
him and returned to India safely after some days,
as far as that particular portion of the report is
concemed, Justice Jain has said: "It is only for
the LTTE cause, not to support Prabhakaran.”
Then if a person collected money for the LTTE
and went w Eelam and psid the money to
Prabhakaran, it was said that he had helped the
cause of the LTTE. It was not to help
Prabhakaran. From September 1983 until the
Indo-Sri Lankan Accord of 1987 was signed, *
trained an estimated 1,200 Tamil people in the
use of automatic and semi-automatic weapons,
self-loading rifles, 84 mm rocket launchers,
heavy weapons, laying mines and map reading
etc. (Interruptions)

SHRI SURESH PACHOURI (Madhya
Pradesh): s it written in the Jain Commission
report? (Interruptions) Is he referring to a report
which has been published in a magazine
which is distributed by the DMK?
(Interruptions).

You are not quoting from the Jain
Commission Report. (Interruptions)... You are
quoting from a magazine which is distributed
by the DMK. (Interruptions)...

SHRI C.R THIRUNAVUKKARASU: It is
available on the recerd, | stgnd by it.
(Interruptions)... It is of a Thinkers' Forum. It
has been mcorporated from somg papers.
(Interruptions)... 1 will place the paper cuttings
before the Parliament. It is not of the DMK.
(Interruptions)...

*Expunged as ordercs by the, Chair.
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THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Just one
minute. Anything which is quoted in this House
has to be authenticated. Now what paper are you
reading? (Interruptions).. Is it a Government
report? (Interruptibns)...

SHRI S. NIRAIKULATHAN (Tamil Nadu):
No. (Interruptions)... N

SHRI C.P. THIRUNAVUKKARASU: It is
of a Thinkers' Forum. (Interruptions)....

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Let him
answer. (Interruptions)... Let him answer. He
is the person who is speaking. He is a
responsible Member of this House. Let me
ascertain from where he is reading: Let me get
" the information. From where are you quoting?
Is it a Government information?
(Interruptions)...

SHRI C.P. THIRUNAVUKKARASU: This
information is from the FRONTLINE dated
17th January, 1992. (Interruptions)...

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: If everybody
speaks, I can't get it. What is it?
(Interruptions)...

SHRI C.P. THIRUNAVUKKARASU: It is
from the FRONTLINE dated 17th January,
1992. (Interruptions)... Madam, I may be
permitted to speak. (Interruptions)....

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Just one
minute. Quoting from a newspaper
authentically as part of the Report is not
allowed. You quote from the Jain Commission
Report which we are discussing.
(Interruptions)...

SHRI C.P. THIRUNAVUKKARASU: As
far as Mr. Rajagopal is concerned, he argued
the matter by citing several papefs.
(Interruptions)... He argued the matter forhalf-
an-hour. (/nterruptions)... He has raised
several issues on this aspect. (Interruptions)...

SHRI R. MARGABANDU (Tamil Nadu):
This was distributed by the DMK people.
(Interruptions)... This is not an authenticated
document. (/nterruptions)... This is not an
authenticated document. (Interruptions)...

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Can you
authenticate this document? If it is found
wrong.... (Interruptions)...
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SHRI C.P. THIRUNAVUKKARASU: I
will authenticate it. (Interruptions)...

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBL
Madam, will you apply it to all Members? Hon.
Rajagopal has quoted not only from the Jain
Commission Report but also from other papers.
(Interruptions)... Will it apply to other
Members also? (Interruptions)...

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Let me find
out. (Interruptions)... Please let me find out.
(Interruptions)... Let me find out.
(Interruptions)... Don't make a fuss over it
What did you quote?

SHRI O. RAJAGOPAL: Madam, I have
quoted the extracts from the Jain Commission
Interim Report published in INDIA TODAY.
(Interruptions)...

SHRI C.P. THIRUNAVUKKARASU: 1 am
quoting  from  the FRONTLINE.
(Interruptions)...

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI: He
quoted from INDIA TODAY. (Interruptions)...

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr, Virumbi,
please take your seat. (Interruptions)... There
is no need to shout. (Interruptions)... Please
sit down. Please take your seat.
(Interruptions)...

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI: He
quoted from a report on the Jain Commission
Interim Report published in INDIA TODAY and
not from the Jain Commission Report itself.
(Interruptions)...

st o T wéve, AU FAe O geind
¥ ...(Z™YA)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Just one
minute. (Interruptions)... 1 will tell you. I will
let you know. Let me speak:Let me settle it
Just one minute. (Interruptions)...

SHRI C.P. THIRUNAVUKKARASU:
Madam, ....

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Will you
please sit down?1 will not cut your time. If Mr.
Rajagopal has quoted something from a paper
which he didn't authenticate, that is different.
But if he has quoted from the Jain Commission
Interim Report which was published in the
newspaper, it is all right. (Interruptions)... He
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is saying it is from the
Jain  Commission Interim  Report.
(Interruptions)...

SHRI C.P. THIRUNAVUKKARASU: No,
it is not from the Interim Report.
(Interruptions)...

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI: Hon.
Rajagopal has quoted from INDIA TODAY
which is alleged to have contained the Jain
Commission Interim Report. (Interruptions)...
It is not from the Jain Commission Report.
(Interruptions)... 1t is from the Jain
Commission's leaked report. (Interruptions)...

SHRI C.P. THIRUNAVUKKARASU: Are
we not entitled to say this? (/nterruptions)...

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: 1 had not

heard Mr. Rajagopal because I was not in the

Chair.. If he is willing to authenticate, I will
allow him. Otherwise, that will not be a part of
the record. Can you authenticate that it was from
the Jain Commission Report? (Interruptions)...

SHRI O. RAJAGOPAL: Yes.
(Interruptions)....

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Can you also
authenticate that it was from the Jain
Commission Report? (Interruptions)...

SHRI C.P. THIRUNAVUKKARASU: Yes.
(Interruptions)...

SHRI S. NIRAIKULATHAN: 1t is not from
the Jain Commission Report. Unterruptions)...

SHRI C.P. THIRUNAVUKKARASU: We
are having material to place from the Jain
Commission Report itself. (Interruptions)...

THE DEPUTY¥ CHAIRMAN: Just one
minute. | understand what the problem is. I will
be very thankful to you, if all of you don't get
up. I have managed things many times. It is not
the first time that Rajivji's assassination matter
is being discussed in this House:. It has been
discussed umpteen times. Mr. Chavan was
sitting on this side. There were arguments over
there. 1 know the whole thing. Let us be very
fair, whether any Member is quoting out of the
context from some newspaper reports or he is
quoting from a paper which has been presented
tc the House or he is quoting from the Report
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which is under our consideration. I must remind
the Members that we are discussing the Final
Report of the Jain Commission and the Action
Taken Report. If you want to quote anything,
you guote it from the Report. If you are quoting
from some newspapers—which newspaper is it,
I have no idea—you will have to authenticate
it. You must understand the meaning of
‘authentication’. If that thing is not correct, then
you will have to face the consequences. You
may have to resign or it will become a privilege
issue.

o o vl fog, § o T ¥

W e e R e o s # R of

i iR TR T R W # o W@ w5
S g wrd TRt S Al € 3w we T @
et i s I
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a9 W T R A P e d R
e, Ave farhfcd o wgg wwifad A
¥ 15 7H Y 1AW 3 ¥, w9 we fodien a5
¥ o weA o T W P A3 E, dm
fufireet A3 ¥, 97 39 W@ F gfe = =T T
79 79 U B FRHW ¢ 9 91 F) 70 eifehe
T T WH TN T T F) {00 hR IR
¥ 3iR =g 18 wE I @ T g e w9
A 3w # fH vER F wfiran v §) wfon
1 3w e A fagA ¥ 6 38 IR =) 51
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SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI: Mr.
Pachouri, both of us know what happened
between 1983 and 1989. The Central
Government was involved in that. Don't rake
up all these things. If you rake up all these things,
then I will come out with all the facts.

st grar e e el W waa & OfFw
U+ @ A w1 9w T wE w%a €
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... (STFIMA) 3R A9 T g SR iU S
TS N A A9 TR AN L. (FAT) TR W
e, T, N Wi T @S 5w
F@ 3T F{F FEd ¢ A TR TW TR AN
=feei

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI: Mr.
Pachouri, please try lo contain yourself. Don't
provoke us.

SHRI SURESH PACHOURI: I am not
provoking you.

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBE: Then
some moze things will come out. Don't try to
provoke us. Who had given arms, ammunitions
and training? Everything will come out. This
is not good on your part. I am sorry.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I only want
to say one thing. What are we discussing today?
Rajivji is no more. We ali want to know what
was the conspiracy behind it.

SHRI S. VIDUTHALA! VIRUMBI:
Madam, we are not for violence. We want to
see that the culprits are caught and they are
put behind bars. They should be punished
according to the law of the land. But nobody
should try to victimise others.

SHRI N.K.P. SALVE: Mr. Virumbi, I want
to respectfully submit that we don't want to
intimate you nor do we want to stifle your right
of speech. You are entitlted to speak and put
the viewpoint of your party to the best of your
ability. But as the hon. Member suggests,
kindly do it according to the procedure, kindly
don't get provoked.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: The real
sprrit of the debate should be to unearth the
conspiracy and punish the real culprits.

We have been discussing the Jain
Commission Report since yesterday. The
debate should be at a certain level without
blaming each other and without accusing each
other. Let us find out who was behind it.

SHRI C.M. IBRAHIM (Karnataka):
Madam, I have a small suggestion. Let him
speak in Tamil. Then the whole problem will
not arise.

SHRI O. RAJAGOPAL: If he speaks in
Tamil, the rivalry will only increase.
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THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr.
Rajagopal, wikl you be able to understand if they
speak in Tasmil?

SHRI O. RAJAGOPAL: Yes.

SHRI C.P. THIRUNAVUKKARASU: On
page 936 of Volume 7 of the Interim Report, it
is mentioned and I quote: “There is no denying
of the fact that the Sri Lankan Tamil militancy
took roots and grew during the period between
1981 and 1986 but was under control and not
assumed anti-national character.” It is an
observation made by Justice Jain. The
important thing is that the MGR Government
of the day openty and overtly supported the
militancy. Shri Prabhakaran was quite close to
him. The Centre had also helped the militants
in training, arming, ..... (Interruptions) 1 am
reading from the Jain Commission Report. The
Centre helped the militants. And who was in
the Centre at that time? (fnterruptions)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Now, no
interruptions....(Interruptions)

SHRIV.P. DURAISAMY: Mr. Margabandu,
this is not proper....(Interruptions)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Now, please,
Mr. Margabandu, is he not entitled to read the
Repont? (fterruptions)

SHRI V.P. DURAISAMY: He is quoting
from the Jain Commission Report and not from
any newspaper.....(Interruptions) Madam,
according to your ruling, we are
doing......(Interruptions)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: If anybody
is quoting from the Jain Commission Report,
Mr. Margabandu, you are nobody to answer it.
The Home Minister has to answer
it....(Interruptions) He will explain
himself.....(Interruptions) Your party had its
time. ...(Interruptions) Mr. Virumbi, just don't
get agitated. Mr. Margabandu, your party had
time and you have consumed it. It is his party's
time. Let him speak. Any clarification or any
explanation the Home Minister will give, not
you. One day you become the Home Minister.
1 will have no problem. Now, no more
interruptions.

SHRIC.P.THIRUNAVUKKARASU: I have
not taken even one minute. So many
interruptions are there from the Congress side,
the AIADMK Members, the BJP....
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SHRI O. RAJAGOPAL: We did not
interrupt you.

SHRI C.P. THIRUNAVUKKARASU: I am
sorry. You did not interrupt.

The Report says: "The leaders then were
meeting the militants to devise a peaceful
solution to the ethnic issue and not for
encouraging militant activity.” So, there are the
statements made in the Jain Commission
- Report. Then, [ submit that not only we, the
DMK people, but also Shri Rajiv Gandhi met
Mr. Prabhakaran on 28th July, 1987 and said,
"We want to help you." And this is the
photograph of the LTTE leader, Mr.
Prabhakaran, with Shri Rajiv Gandhi. I would
further submit...(Interruptions) I stand by
it....(Interruptions) This is the photograph
which was published in all newspapers
including the Hindu, the Hindustan Times, the
Indian Express, Frontline and so on. Now, 1
have to say that at the TESO Conference at
Madurai in May, 1986, which was held for the
cause of Eelam people, Tamil people, the
present Prime Minister, Shri Atal Bihari
Vajpayee, who was an M.P. at that time, was
also invited. What does that mean? It meant
that not only DMK but every party in India,
whether it was the Congress or BIP or
AIADMK, supported the cause of LTTE.
(Interruptions)

SHRI TRILOKI NATH CHATURVEDI:
The cause of Tamilians. (Interruptions)

SHRI C.P. THIRUNAVUKKARASU: Yes,
the cause of Tamilians. Everybody supported
it. But after the assassination of Rajiv Gandhi,
the whole picture changed. Everybody,
including the DMK, hated LTTE. Nobody is
coming to the point. Till the assassination of
Rajiv Gandhi, everybody was thinking that
Tamil people should be liberated and everybody
wanted to give his support. All the parties gave
their support to those people. But once
everybody came to know that these people
should not be encouraged, that these people
were committing a.lot of murders in Tamil
Nadu and other places, they severed all
connections with those people. Not only we
but all the parties severed their connections.

~§0, I submit that as far as the first para is
concerned about the tacit concern by Mr. M.
Karunanidhi with respect to the conspiracy, it
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has to be removed. It should be taken out.

There is another point about the misgivings.
Now, out of the 2000 pages.of the final report,
about 100 pages speak about Mr. P.V.
Narasimha Rao, about 43 pages speak about
Shri V.P. Singh. But as far as Mr. M.
Karunanidhi is concerned, there is only one
line on page 361, that is, about four words. It
says, "Mr. M. Karunanidhi was also not
interrogated. On many matters hisinterrogation
was quite relevant”. These two lines alone have
been quoted in the ATR. It has been
incorporated in the ATR. Before these two
lines, there are several lines that are available.
But those have not been read or those have not
been made a part and parcel of the ATR. If the
SIT had investigated Chandraswamy-Mahant
Sewa Dass angle, it would have helped the
Commission. If the stories are found to be fake,
the same would not have come before the
Commission or their veracity could have been
easily judged in the light of the SIT
investigation. The SIT also did not interrogate
Shri Chandrashekhar, Shri T.N. Seshan, Dr.
Subramanian Swamy, Miss Jayalalitha, Shri
P.V. Narasimha Rao, as it was not considered
relevant at that time. (Interruptions) So, Mr.
M. Karunanidhi was also not interrogated.
What is the fault? "On many matters his
interrogation was quite refevant”. That is all.
(Interruptions) On many matters...
(Interruptions)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please,
Order. (Interruptions)

SHRI C.P. THIRUNAVUKKARASU: “On
many matters his interrogation was quite
relevant.” What are the matters on which it is
relevant? In what context is it relevant? I will
submit with great respect that the making of
this statement itself is not warranted for the
reason that Mr. M. Karunanidhi, the Chief
Minister of Tamil Nadu, was interrogated in
the box by the Jain Commission. He was
examined. He was cross-examined by different
counsels—the counsel of AIADMK, another
counsel of Miss Jayalalitha, then of Congress—
continuously for five days and after recording
all the statements, Justice Jain was not able to
come to any conclusion as to whether there
was any incriminating evidence against Mr.
Karunanidhi or not.

— S~
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He was cross-examined for five days and
everything was over. Mr. Jain was not able to
point out any finger in the examination made
by me that he is guilty of any offence or he is
to be interrogated...(Interruptions)...

SHRI R.K. KUMAR: guilty in 13
cases....(Interruptions)...

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Let him
finish. .

SHRI C.P. THIRUNAVUKKARASU:
Madam, I am concluding. Once Jain himself
has not pointed out anything, in the ATR.
whether MDMA is going to get any evidence
from him? But, for some obvious reasons his
name has been included in the list. The country
knows what theé reason is; everybody knows
what the reason is. I would submit that I want
to base my argument only on one point.
Madam, with great respect, I submit that a
political pressure was brought upon the BJP
quarters by another political party which
resulted in incorporating this in the ATR
without any rhyme or reason, on the last line
on column 26 of the report. At present, the
question before the BJP is to survive or not to
survive, In order to survive, this has been
incorporated on the investigation of somebody
from cutside. Who is that person? The whole
House is aware of the fact. Finally,...
(Interruptions)... .

SHRI R. MARGABANDU: Even from the
beginning...

SHRIN. THALAVAI SUNDARAM (Tamil
Nadu): The present Chief Minister of Tamil
Nadu... (Interruptions)...Please see this
photograph.

SHRI C.P. THIRUNAVUKKARASU:
Finally,... (Interruptions)...

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Don't show
any photograph. I am not allowing. No. I did
not allow him to show the photograph.

Don't show the photograph here and don't
pass it on in the House. If you want to
authenticate it, authenticate it, but don't show
it...... (Interruptions)...

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI:
Madam, I am on a point of order.
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SHRI N. THALAVAI SUNDARAM:
Please see this photograph. ... (Interruptions)...

‘THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Don't show
me. I am not allowing you. .

Please sit down.... (Interruptions)...

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI:
Madam, I am on a point of order.

The hon. Member says something about Dr.
Kalaignar.... (Interruptions)... Are you allowing
it to go on record?

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: No, it is not
going on record.... (Interruptions)...

1 will not allow this to happen in this House.
I ask you to please withdraw from the House
because this is the House of Elders. If you have
any papers to lay on the Table, authenticate it
and keep it here; otherwise, 1 am not allowing
it.

SHRI N. THALAVAI SUNDARAM: I am
showing it to the Chair.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: No, you
cannot show it o me also, till I permit you to
do that. Discuss this matter with seriousness.
A leader of this country lost his life. ...
(Interruptions)... Now, forget it. Don't do
anything... (Interruptions)... Mr.
Thirunavukkarasu, will you please finish it? I
have three more names before me.

SHRI C. P. THIRUNAVUKKARASU:
Madam, [ will take only two minutes, not more
than that. Madam, with great respect, I submit
that it is not an Action Taken Report. With due
respect, I submit that it is an anti-Tamilian
report. One thing I want to say is that the DMK
ruled for two years. i.e. from 1988 to 1990.
During that period...

SHRI M. VENKAIAH NAIDU: Madam, I
am on a point of order. Please try to understand
the expression_‘anti-Tamilian'. If he says that
it is an anti-DMK report and it is a political
observation, we can counter it. But, if he says
that it is anti-Tamilian, then somebody will say
it is something else...... (Interruptions)...

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI: There
is a word in the Jain Commission Report....
(Interruptions)...

SHRI C. P. THIRUNAVUKKARASU: It is
my feeling.
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SHRIM. VENKAIAH NAIDU: Justice Jain
also realised it and he has corrected it in his
final report. The hon. Member if referring to
ATR.

SHRI V.P. DURAISAMY: Thank you very
much.

SHRI C. P. THIRUNAVUKKARASU. As
far as Rajiv Gandhi is coneerned, we had the
greatest respect for him, he was a lovable leader
of this country. He died. He came to Tamil

" Nadu thirteen times within a period of two
years when DMK was ruling. All along he was
very safe. We guarded him with security. But,
unfortunately, the assassination took place after
the DMK Government was toppled. If the
DMK Government had been ruling, we would
have prevented it and saved the life of Rajiv
Gandhi.

Thank you very much.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Now, Shri
Satish Pradhan.

THE LEADER OF THE HOUSE (SHRI
SIKANDER BAKHT): Shall we take up other
business and continue? ... ([nterruptions)...

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: 1 have three
speakers and then the Home Minister will
reply. I have only three speakers.
(Interruptions)... off wefter gum it HUAT A9
I @ wwa BT e e TR, T d
T fufe)

st whw yaE (TEE): ¥ wERH @
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THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: [ do not want
to stop the discussion on Jain Commission. I
will not stop discussion on Jain Commission
. and take up another discussion. Let the
seriousness of the discussion be taken into
account.

Mr. Satish Pradhan, Sardar Balwinder Singh
~ Bhundar and Mr. Ravi are waiting for the whole
day. Let their speeches be over and then we
will finish this work.
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THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr. Vayalar
Ravi, four minutes only. The last speaker would
be Mr. M. Venkaiah Naidu.

SHRI VAYALAR RAVI: Madam Deputy
Chairman, whenever we discuss the issue of
the assassination of Rajiv Gandhi, we all speak
with a very heavy heart. I don't want to rake
up any controversy. In the beginning, our
colleague, Mr. Kapil Sibal has very ably
presented the case and advanced argiments. [
believe certain remarks have been made against
Shri Rajiv Gandhi for his efforts and for his
cause for the Tamil ethnic population in Sri
Lanka. It is being misinterpreted. I want to put
the record straight. Madam, I say with pride
that Shri Rajiv Gandhi steod for the cause of
the Tamil ethnic people. We are not denying
it. The then Chief Minister of Tamnil Nadu, Shii
M.G. Ramachandran had good relations with
Shri Rajiv Gandhi. After the massacre of Tamil
population in Sri Lanka, we could see an
upheaval, a hue and cry iz Tamil Nadu.
Naturally when a request came from Shri M.G.
Ramachandran, Mrs. Indira Gandhi and Shri
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Rajiv Gandhi have responded. We tried to
protect the interests of the Tamil people. If yoy
go through the history of fifty years, you will
find that we have signed three Accords with the
Govermnment of Sri Lanka, The last and the latest
Accord was signed by Shri Rajiv Gandhi. Mrs.
Gandhi also signed an Accord with them. There
are so many things in the history. I do not want
to go into the details. Unfortunately, my friend
from the DMK party accused Shri Rajiv Gandhi
for giving that help. I am sorry to say that I did
not expect him to do that. ... (Interruptions) ...
You showed a photograph. Yes, there was a
phetsgraph. 1 admit that there was a
Congressman. Yes, our leader, Shri Rajiv
Gandhi had done it < was done for the cause
of Tamil people in Tamil Nadu and for the
ethnic Tamil population in Sri Lanka. Are you
accusing us for that? But there is a difference.
What is the difference? ... (Interruptions) ..

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI: We
have not accused Shri Rajiv Gandhiji. We had
great respect for him. Don't make a wrong
statement. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI VAYALAR RAVI: Doxu't try to
provoke me. ... (Interruptions) ... Don't try to
provoke me. ... (Interrupticsis) ...

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Let him
speack.

SHRI VAYALAR RAVI: Madam, there
were two occasions. One was a situation before
signing the Accord and the other was a situation
after signing the Accord. Before signing the
Accord, there was a situation. After signing
the Accord and after sending the Indian Peace
Keeping Force, the situation has changed. It is
not as if they have said that after the
assassination of Rajiv Gandhi, the situation has
changed. No, even before that it was there. When
the personnel of the Indian Peace Keeping Force
were murdered, when reckless killings took
place, the whole country was feeling what was
going on there. Every patriotic citizen of this
country felt hurt when men of the Force were
being killed. I hope my friends on the other side
will agree.

SHRIS. VIDUTHALAIVIRUMBI: No. We
have got a difference. We have a difference over
the role of the IPKFE.

SHRI VAYALAR RAVI: Madam, I am not
yielding. Now, I have to speak something else.
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...(Interruptions)... Then the Chief Minister
refused to @ and receive the IPKF.
...(Interruptions)...  have a right to say my point
of view. Yes, earlier, everybody agreed, we had
done something. Thereafter, when the IPKF
jawans, our jawans, were attacked and killed,
there was a problem. Naturally the situation
changed in the country, The question is, at that
point of time, what was the Government of Tamil
Nadu doing? That is the question. That is the
basic difference. That you have admitted now.
...(Interruptions)... f you want me to read, I am
prepared to read. ...(Interruptions)... .

SHRI §. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI: No.
You are again and again ...(Interruptions)..
When | am addressed, I have to reply. Our
perception is that the people had been
massacred by the IPKF. (Interruptions)... That
is the difference of opinion between you and
. After Tsmilians were massacred.
...(Interruptions).

SHRI VAYALAR RAVI: Because of that
perception, they allowed a free run of the LTTE
in Tamil Nadu. That resulted in the
assassination of Rajiv Gandhi. (/nterruptions).

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI; We
did not allow the LTTE. We are not for
violence.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: If you are not
for violence, please do not interrupt in this
House, (Interruptions).

SHRI VAYALAR RAVL: A political party,
the DMK, can differ. But can a Chief Minister

. differ? 1 believe, no. A Chief Minister has to

work within the framework of the national
policies. (Interruptions).

SHRI 5. YIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI: He
consulted the people of Tamil Nadu.

SHRI VAYALAR RAVE | am not arguing
with you. Madam, I read from page 15, Volume
V1. It is szid that Karthikeyan produced a
document which is here. It is a letter-from an
advocate called Veerasekaran. He says,
"However, your contact and talk with Chief
Minister Kalaignar was also published in
papers. You please contact the Home Secretary
Nagarajan, 1AS, whenever you have any
preblem." Then, Madam, ...(Interruptions)...
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THEDEPUTY CHAIRMAN: He is reading
from the Jain Commission Report. Why are
you agitated? .(Interruptions).

SHRI 8. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBL
Karthikeyan has said on 30th January, 1991.
...(Interruptions)... no political party or
political leaders are involved in this. This has
appeared in 'Dinamani’, a Tamil newspaper, on
30th January. No political party or political
leader is involved. This is his statement.
...(Interruptions)...

SHRI VAYALAR RAVI: ....scized from the
LTTE cadres and produced before the
Commission by Mr. Karthikeyan. Madam, 1
read from page 18. ({nterruptions). He told the
Chief Minister of Tamil Nadu, the Padmanabha
incident has put him in a tight corner. He said,
"Padmanabha deserved to be killed.”" The Chief
Minister said it and it is on record here.
(Interruptions).

SHRI C.P. THIRUNAVUKKARASU:
Madam, it is a letter of somebody. It is not a
finding of the Jain Commission. It is a letter
written. (Interruptions).

"SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI: They

are quoting witnesses, not the report of the Jain -

Commission.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: One minute.
What are we discussing here? The document
which the Home Minister has laid on the Table
ofthe House. Whatever the document contains,
every line of it can be quoted in this House. It
was the responsibility of Justice.Jain, who was
in charge, to authenticate whatever evidence
was taken there before he presented the report
to the Government. And the Government, on
their part, have presented it to the House. If
anybody reads from that, it is the responsibility
of Justice Jain who presented the repart to the
Government.

I cannot stop him quoting from there. If he
quotes from any other document, [ would like
to find out from him as to from where he is
quoting. If Justice Jain has taken cognizance
of that evidence and on the basis of that
evidence, he has come to some canclusion and
on that every basis, the Govenment has come
with an ATR, then I cannot stop him from
referring to that. That is what we are discussing
here. If we do not allow him to read from the
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Jain Commission’s report, then will you please
tell me from where he should quote?

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI:
Madam, the findings of the Jain Commission
are different. All the volumes of the Jain
Commission Report do not contain findings.
..{Interruptions)... The findings are different.
So many people have deposed before the Jain
Commission. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI R.K. KUMAR; Madam, it is an
exhibit annexed ~to the Report.
.{Intersuptions)...

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I would like
Mr. Vayalar Ravi to ascertain this thing. [ think
he is quoting from the letter. Is there any foot-
note there stating that this evidence is not
correct, but still he has included it in the
Report? ...(Interruptions)... If it is so, then I
will not allow him to read that out. But if it is
a part of the Report, then he can read it out.

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBIL:
Madam, [ would like to know whether he is
referring to the finding of the Jain Commiss:ion.
...(Interruptions}...

SHRI C.P. THIRUNAVUKKARASU:
Madam, | would explain this thing. If it is a
letter from the Jain Commission and if this
letter has been relied upon by the Jain
Commission, he can speak of that. As far as
this letter is concerned, it has nowhere been
reproduced in the Jain Commission Report. It
has not been proved by the party. Suppose,
Virasekhran...

SHRI VAYALAR RAVI: No, no. He cannot
speak on that. How can he speak on this ?
..{Interruptions)...

SHR! C.P. THIRUNAVUKKARASU: I
know now to solve this problem. If the Jain
Commission has not taken this letter into
consideration, he cannot speak on that. If the
Jain Commission has taken note of the letter
and gave an explanation to this effect in the
Report, then he can refer to that letter. Severgl
things have been said about Shri P.V.
Narasimha Rao and other people.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You could
have referred to that.

SHRI C.P. THIRUNAVUKKARASU: We
‘have not referred to that because it was not
admissible. So, we have nat referred to that.
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THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: How can any
Commission come to a definite conclusion
without taking the evidence of various people?
Now, all these evidenges have come in the
shape of very voluminous report. On the basis
of that, Justice Jain has submittcd a Report.
Right. Now, that becomes a part of the Report
because he has to say that he had examined so
many people and this is his report, Now, if any
Member wants to quote from ail those
annexures, now can we stop him from doing
this? Had you quoted anything from the Report,
1 would not have stopped you. If you wanted
to say something about Shri P.V. Narasimha
Rao, and if his name was there, you could have
done it. T would not have stopped you from
doing that. If you did not quote him, it is your
own free will, I never stopped you from quoting
hMm.

SHRIC.P. THIRUNAVUKKARASU: It was
not relevant to the issue at all.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: The
relevance is with the Member who is speaking.
It is for the Government to decide what is
relevant and what is not relevant. It is for the
Chair to decide. It is not for you to decide what
is relevant and what is not relevant.
({nterruptions)...

SHRI VAYALAR RAVE Madam, | don’t
want to refer to the name. It is for the
investigating agency to find out the nexus. Mr.
Kartikeyan has presented all these documents
and on the basis of all these documents, they
might have come to some conclusion.
(Interruptions) This document has not been
denied. Therefore, Madam, a difference it the
circumstances has to be shown. Mr. Kapil
Sibal, while initiating the discussion, very ably
presented the case. He said that when Mr.
Padmanabha was maurdered, if they had
apprehended the culprits or the six.accused
responsible for this murder, the situstion worki
have been different. (Iutermpsions) The point
is, the murder of Psdmanabha was an important
event which brought about a lot of a changes
in Tamil Nadu. So, by putting the blame on
Shri Rajiv Gandhi and MGR fog giving the
necessary help once upon a time is not at all
justified.

The letter which they are propagating as
Rajiv Gandhi’s letter was to stop the kiling of
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jawans. It was not for helping the LTTE with
the arms or for allowing SO landing places or
for justifying the murder. Mr.. Home Minister,
you are taking advantage of the situation and
you have come to a conclusion. This ATR
comes to a conclusion. Please see page 11 of
the ATR. (Time bell rings)... Madam, this is
the last point. On page 11 the last para states,
“In the context of the above observation of the
Commission, it is to be noted the motive
imputed to the LTTE and its conspiracy
culminating in the assassination of Shri Rajiv
Gandhi as brought out by the SIT, CBI during
its investigation has been accepted by the
Designated Court, Chennai and all the accused
have been convicted on the charge of the said
conspiracy.”. The point is this. You say that the
conspiracy is over. This is the observation, It
is here. You say that the conspiracy part is over.
You are accepting the verdiet. 1 am quoting
from the ATR. You can reply. You say that the
Designated Court accepted ' the CBI
chargesheet and everything. Lastly you say,
“The Government accept the stand taken by
the CBI on the role of the accused persons in
the assassination of Shri Rajiv Gandhi as
already established through the judgement of
the Designated Court.” We also accept that.
They are the people who executed the
conspiracy. There is a difference between
execution and conspiracy. The sxecution came
after the conspiracy. (Time bel rings)... I am
finishing. So, you don’t bave to make any
further investigation because you accepted that
the conspiracy is over. That is why we and
Mr. Kapil Sibal objected to your decision to
constitute this Multi Disciplinary Monitoring
Agency. There are three points to mention.
Please go through it carefully. You have never
mentioned investigation. You have said that
monitoring the movements of all the accused
people. Whose movements? Prabhakaran's
movements? Are you going to monitor his
movements? Advaniji, | know you very well.
How can you say that you are going to monitor
the movements of Prabhakaran? How can you
say this? Look at the first part. It says, “monitor
movements of all the accused in Shri Rajiv
Gandhi’s assassination case”. Do yo mean
Prabhakaran’s movements? No,you can't do it.
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The second part says, “undertake further
probe”. It is not an investigation. There is a
difference between investigation and probe,
You are not saying an investigation. That is
why we demanded it. Then you say “the
activities”. What are the activities? The third
part says,.”look into any other matter related
to the above”. All these three points which you
have referred to or which you wagt to make
the activities of the Multi Disciplinary
Monitoring  Agency are against our
expectations. They are against the letter and
spirit of the recommendations of the
Commission. The Jain Commission has rightly
said that you have to do further investigation
in certain areas where there are certain missing
links. That should be done by an agency which
has some authority and which is above the
police and there comes the CBI. I don’t want
to make any accusation. But | have one
suspicion. The hon. Home Minister may pardon
me, if | say that certain people who took up
the case of the LTTE in London and in Delhi a
few months ago have joined his Government
and before taking oath they defied the law in
Delhi in support of the LTTE. When such
persons are in your Government, can we expect
justice from some of the institutions under you?
That is why we presented”a case to you that
the investigating agency must have some
independent standing. Then only the truth can
be found out. Thank you, Madam.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr. Venkaiah
Naidu, though your party has got 18 minutes,
Please have some mercy on the Home Miniswer
7.00 P and take five minutes. No fire work,

please.

SHRI M. VENKAIAH NAIDU: Madam, |
don’t want to make a long speech. But for the
observations made by Shri Virumbi and Shri

" Vayalar Ravi, I would not have chosen to speak.
We are discussing a very serious matter. There
is no politics involved as far as we are
concerncd. We have no vested interests to
protect any body. Let me make it very clear. If
Shri Vayalar Ravi can go to that extent, [ can
read out what Mr. Arjun Singh-said. Mr. Arjun
Singh is a senior leader of the Congress Party.
Even today he is practically the spokesgerson
of the Congress President. While resigning
from the Union Cabinet Mr. Arjun Singh said.
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...{Interruptions)... I can
«.(Interruptions)...

SHRI JOHN F. FERNANDES (Goa):
Madam, I am on a point of order. Madam, the
hon. Member can quote from the Report of the
Jain Commission or the Action Taken Report.
He cannot quote from newspapers.

SHRI TRILOKI NATH CHATURVEDI: It
is a Minister’s letter of r :signation.
...{Interruptions)...

SHRI M. VENKAIJAH NAIDU: He said
that a very sinister. ...(Interruptions)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: What are you
reading?

SHRI JOHN F. FERNANDES: Madam, he
is reading a newspaper report.

SHRI M. VENKAIAH NAIDU: Madam, it
is not a newspaper report. It is a statement
issued by the Minister who resigned on a very
emotive issue. ...(Interruptions)... Please try
to understand. He is your leader. He was your
leader even that day. He made a very relevant
point. Let us take note of it. Today morning
some hon. Members raised certain issues that
why the inquiry was being delayed and why
efforts were being made to.wind up the inquiry.
It is very much relevant. I am not going into
politics. Please don't provoke me
unnecessarily. A very sinister design.
...Unterruptions)... Your Government fell on
this issue. It is a very serious issue. He said,
“A very sinister design that lead one to
conclude that while we had set out to unravel
the truth, some others are making a determined
effort to cover up the entire events that led to
the assassination of Shri Rajiv Gandhi....”.
...{Interruptions).

SHRI KHAN GHUFRAN ZAHIDL
Madam, he is quoting from a newspaper.

SHRI M. VENKAIAH NAIDU: Madam, it
is a statement. I take the responsibility.

SHRI KHAN GHUFRAN ZAHIDI: Can he
authenticate it?

SHRI M. VENKAIAH NAIDU: I will
authenticate it. I will talk to Mr. Arjun Singh
and get you a copy of it tomorrow.
...{Interruptions).

quote.
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THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Let him
speak.

SHRI M. YENKAIAH NAIDU: He further
said, “The people of India want to know for
whose benefit this is being done. No Indian or
Congressman worth his salt can be a helpless
spectator wiile this is going on”.

This is a statement issued by Shri Arjun
Singh.

SHRI JOHN F. FERNANDES: What is
wrong in that?

SHRi M. VENKAIAH NAIDU: There is
nothing wrong in it. 1 am fully subscribing to
the point. I am only asking Shri Vayalar Ravi,
who is casting aspersidns on the Governmsnt,
to go through this statement.

SHRI VAYALAR RAVI: There is one
Cabinet Minister who defied the ban orders in
Delhi. If you want, I can name him. But I don’t
want to do that.

SHRI M. VENKAIAH NAIDU: That is not
the issue. If | start talking about the issues as
to who trained LTTE, who gave money and
who did all these things, it will not be good.
We will not be doing justice. Now the purpose
is to come to the trth. Along with the 26
persons who have been convicted, who are the
other persons, which are the organisations, is
there a larger conspiracy behind this, who are
the forces and persons behind this, all these
things have to be unravelled. It should be your
concem. It should be our concem and it should
be everybedy’s concemn. In spite of that, the
Government says that we are ready for further
probe and that too by a statutory body—CBI
under the Police Act has got statutory powers
to make inquiries to get information. As you
are saying, if it is another Judicial Commission,
it will go on for another five or six years like

~the Jain Commission. Now there is a Multi-
Disciplinary Monitoring Agency covering
Revenue, Intelligence, CBI and the regular
police to see to it that the information gan be
collected at the earliest and the real culprits
can be arrested at the earliest. If necessary, an
additional chargeshest can also be filed. What
is the objections of the Congress Party, I am
not able to understand. 1 was hearing the speech
of Shri Kapil Sibal yesterday. He is very
intelligent. First of all, he tried to indict the
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DMK without naming it. He did it successtully.
Secondly, he tried to indict the then Government
of Shri Chandra Shekhar which they were
supporting. Thirdly, he eloquently indicted the
Narasimha Rao Government.

Today I heard the speech of Shri Hansraj
Bhardwayj, former law Minister. He was talking
about the delay and the derailment of inquiry
by Justice Jain and about specific notings on
files. He wanted the Home Minister to go
through those files and those notings.

He also disclosed to this House that there
was a great Minister who told the officers not
to show any file to the Home Minister but to
withhold those things from the Home Minister.
This is the system in which you have
functioned all these days. And your
Government was responsible for withholding
the relevant information from the Commission.
That was the reason for the delay. You have
everything to hide. We have nothing to hide.
After all, it is a question. ...(Interruptions).

AN HON. MEMBER: Madam, is he
addressing you or is he addressing the
Members?

SHRI M. VENKAIAH NAIDU: I take your
suggestion. | shall address the Chair and
through the Chair 1 address the House.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: The moment
he said, ‘Sir’, he has by passed me. Let him
stick to ‘Madam’. Mr. Venkaiah Naidu, you
should speak to Madam.

SHRI M. VENKAIAH NAIDU: Madam,
Shri Bhardwaj has put very important questions
and 1 feel that the hon. Home Minister should
take note of those questions. He should go into
those files and should inform not only this
House but also the entire country as to what
made the then Commerce Minister, who was
supposed to be in charge and who was a
champion of the entire thing, in making such
statements. Secondly, with regard to the charge
which my friends are now talking about, that
they are harrassing them, that it is a fraud on
them and all that, I don"t understand this over
reaction from my DMK friends. I would like
to tell them from my side that going by the
Report and all that, nobody in this house,
including the AIADMK, have made a charge
that They were responsible for the murder of
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Shri Rajiv Gandhi. I do not know why they are
coming this conclusion and why they are
wmecessary over Reacting and Joining issues
with others. We are not doing that. We are not
interesting in doing it. Nobody is interesting
in doing that. The issue is only who propped
up the LTTE, who gave them training...
{Interruptions).

SHRI R.K. KUMAR; Just a minute,
Madam, He has mentioned about the
AIADMK...

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: If you
interrupt ...(Interruptions).

SHRI R.K. KUMAR: Madam, he is
yielding. Our stand has been that circumstances
were created by allowing the murderers of
Padmanabha to escape from Tamil Nadu. Then
the circumstances were so created to enable
them to come back and complete the
assassination of Shri Rajiv Gandhi. So, who
created the circumstances and how it was done,
these things also should be enquired into. We
have no said anything morc than this.

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI: | have
to reply to that ...(Interruptions)... He is casting
aspersions and making insinuations. Madam,
Mr. Thirunavukkarasu, while speaking, clearly
said that during the DMK rule, Rajivji came
to Channai 13 times and all the time he returned
to Delhi safe and sound. This clears the doubt
whatsoever it is.

SHRI M. VENKAIAH NAIDU: Madam, in
respect of the role of individuals like Chandra
Swamy, [ really feel sad, I read the name of
Swamy at the end of his name. The biggest
fraud in this country are prefixing or suffixing
‘Swamy’ to their names to indulge in all sorts
of nefarious activities. He is an instance. This
man gets money from the BCCI. He has
connections across the world. He is in nexus
with the world’s famous arms dealer. What is
wrong if the Government wants to make further
probe into the activities of such people? There
was also a mentian about other personalities
and the name-sake peopic as well. | only
caution that people will have to be very, very
careful while having their advice. | don’t want
to go into details, Some of these Swamys told
before the Jain Commission certain things and
they are now acting contrary to those

=
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statements which they made before the Jain
Commission. I have got a long list of those
statements which they made before the Jain
Commisston. The country should take note of
the double standards and dubious methods
which these people are indulging in.

Thirdly, these two principal charges have
been shown to be misplaced. No. 1, regarding
Muiti-Disciplinary Monitoring Agency, as |
said, it has to be a statutory body. Hence it is.
Secondly, | am not able to understand—~1 have
been hearing them very keenly since
yesterday—-what the structure of the
independent agency is about which they are
making a case since yesterday.

What is that independent agency? Secondly,
..(Interruptions) After all, the ATR used a
guarded language in order not to prejudice the
proceedings that arc pending before the
Supreme Court with regard to the orders of the
High court about the 26 people. So, that being
the case, let us really supplement the efforts
of the govemment. Let the Congress Party give
a helping hand and place all the information
that it has, like Bhardwajji has done.
..(Interruptions)

e e it v Five fase v
% W18 FHa TG A AP § W g R
qS W),

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: He did not
speak. 1 have got the list with me here. He did
not speak. ...(Interruptions)... 1 will inform
him. The Member wants to know. Yesterday,
vt S, iR A < 4 & | = v
it dry &) S9N %1 20 e o1 aew an

it wE TR fedl: R TReIam e
a1l ,..(qAGFA)....

IR TAYA B A Hie FR D
T wYf ot -l O T .. ().

1 will have to close the discussion.

SHRI M. VENKAIAH NAIDU: At least 1
did not indulge in this sort of interruption.
Madam, | am coming to a clese. | do not want
to take further time because the Minister is
there and he has to reply. But the people who
have made these points have to be responded
to. e -
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Madam, I am only requesting the Congress
party to please go through the recom-
mendations of the verma commission also, The
Verma Commyjssion finds a mention in the Jain
Commission’s report. That is why I am
referring to that, It says, “...an attitude of
intransigence of the Congress Party, their
concern being only to encash Rajiv Gandhi's
visit to improve the election prospects and
remaining apathetic to his security needs”, This
is the finding of the Commission. So, please
not this suggestion. Don't show an accusing
finger against others unnecessarily. If you are
really interested in getting at the bottom of the
truth, cooperate with the Government.
Whatever information you have about anybody,
including people amongst yourselves, place it
before the Government. That would help.

st arre ity (I o) - == Y S dE
fem ... (). v wd F & afts
Iud gftnfer gu &1 B v Iam 9w an
R §) . (o).

SHRI M. VENKAIAH NAIDU: | know the
connections between Chandraswamy and your
party.

W frorg {uR W (faeeh) : fem, oy
TS a8t W R ¢, 3 W a0 0 e 6 wad
I YEW TS gl 8, 39 99E & R WA
eI AIEN | TER 6 W) 319 A T @
AR s ot Wi g arrh oam T w1 He
knows everything, 3¢ T30 ¥ W ¥ an =@
a1 fif IR WES WEEEE @ M f T IRER
W Hwe 3 H § 1A e Pt ¥ ford wEe
T gu %7 gew wew 78 & He should have
spoken. BT IR #1 WE | 3 alie F1 dim
feq oMy i .. (sqENA) ..

st dogme e A T Aed A 7 A0
o TR

sit werd srar (faER) : A A A @
™ ¥, I I W T WS £ (Ehr)..

g3 :w(,)’oy’w}f’
P YL o e EF
Lo . n“(_ztt’./ﬂ’:' ’C&‘ogyu

[ ] Transliteration in Arabic Script.
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W faag AR wels: F| 9E w1 g=m
[iEa F) Gg KA M@ | ....(Faym)... & ugd
QYA W 2 (M), .

SHRI M. VENKAIAH NAIDU: There was
a pressure on him earlier. I would like to know

whether there is any pressure on him even now.
(Interruptions)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Now, every
party's time is over. The discussion is over. |
have asked the Home Minister to reply. Mr. Arun
Shourie wants to suggest something. But that
will be only after the Minister has finished.
(Interruptions) Oh! I am sorry. It isArun Kumar.

e Wl (5 oe o arEarh) : IrEfa
=, T ] N 7@ I wrieA w1 fde shesh
WY WO Y et v wiedes vege fean €
WA E Y, 7 TR/ A WY o et
TR % fou Tx aers ¥ 3R g frvaw ¥ vm
HUFEA A g wwa O, it agi e gi @
Fo o, wel ol wl ¥l Wy T v )
IR Wy # woweR ¥ wyrm ) o alk
5 W A Toge W gL, A wfen v
W uw & b dgals el fasas St @
R g0 A 6 378 SR i wf IR gEEe v
T ¢, SR Y SRR, TR el st T Sewet
st F11 R 4 SR aew S 9 ofF
JfETERoiy WIS EIHT T YIS HT HAT L (
It would be regarded a memorable speech.
FfE iR Fré 79 wer & T drean 1 =€ wa
AN W A ol Mieh B, wEIM WS
fou aga a@ w4t It was great tragedy.
i FTmesafifs Fwvd § =
o & ok < wiE o @ wiass gefta i) @
3§ 3@ & 37 fog 7€ FwE @, 99w
o1 | & 7 9 ) v g w § wifs § osHf
# forq W1 | I8 N W, T QI
# ¥@ 39 €, sgva fam 8, sfaama we @ 19
Ty fora & o o T YR el e
HITFR Y O TR T AT
T I T i Qe s #) v
1 20 e o A o g e W g
F SE T U F wl o e gt
¥ 3¢t afl, %) wan St it eE I A ol
A T g0 a1 T I T e A
GG AT F TA W TF FHYA AR
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foran ¥ 34 T T R H A IR TR
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We are open to suggestions which would

enable us to make this body very effective.
So much so, there have been suggestions
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for another law. Someone said that there is
alaw, PCA, PCE, PAC, Act. Under that law
also it is not clearly the CBI which can do
it. You can do it under that law also. [ said
that the Government is willing to ensure
that probe becomes really fruitful and
purposeful.
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THE MERCHANT SHIPPING (SECOND
AMENDMENT) BILL, 1998

THE MINISTER OF STATE IN THE
MINISTRY OF SURFACETRANSPORT (DR.
DEBENDRA PRADHAN): Madam, I beg to
move for leave to introduce a Bill further to
amend the Merchant Shipping (Second
Amendment) Bill, 1998.

The question was put and the motion was
adopted.

DR. DEBENDRA PRADHAN: Madam, l
introduce the Bill.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Now, we
have Bills, Nos. 2,3,4 and 5 which have been
reported to the House and the announcenrent
was also made. Now, let us take up the Salary,
Allowances and Pension of Members of
Parliament (Amendment) Bill, 1998, for
consideration and passing. Shri Madan Lal
Khurana.

THE MINISTER OF PARLIAMENTARY
AFFARRS ' AND THE MINISTER OF
TOURISM (SHR!I MADAN LAL
KHURANA): Madam, the Sala;y Allowanccs

. and

SHRIMD. SALIM (West Bengal) Madam,
I have a paint to make

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN. Let him
complete ...(Interruptions)...



